Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor CAO
TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: JULY 29, 2014

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE
AGREEMENT WITH INTEGRATED ENGINEERING, PLLC. FOR
DESIGN OF MEADOWS/NORTHLAND/ARLINGTON PUBLIC
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT, PHASES 5D-5F—RFP NO. 32-2014

RFP # 32-2014 was issued by Division of Purchasing soliciting statements of
qualifications from engineering firms interesting in providing design services.
Four firms responded. A selection committee was convened in accordance with
government policy and Integrated Engineering, PLLC., was selected because
they were the most qualified and had the ability to complete the work in a timely
manner. This project includes the design plans and specifications of the last
three subphases of Phase 5, which includes sections of Oak Hill Drive, Bryan
Avenue, and Park View Avenue. Total design costs are $110,500.00. Funds are
budgeted as follows:

FUND |DEPTID |SECT |ACCT | PROJECT ACTIVITY | BUD REF
3120 | 303202 3211 [ 91713 | CDBG_2014 | CO03 2014

Council authorization to execute agreement with Integrated Engineering, PLLC.
for design of Meadows/Northland/Arlington Public Improvements Project, Phases
5D - 5F is hereby requested.

Irene Gooding, Director ~—2

XC: Derek Paulsen, Commissioner, Department of Planning, Preservation, and
Public Works
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